

Allocation, Revision or Transfer Form

Amount: \$ 4310 Date: 11/20/13

Senate Bill 4

Sponsor(s)

Senators Lucas,
Jones, A. Wilson



From Senate Projects
Account Name - Category

To Ace Learning Studio
Account Name - Category

or

Within _____
Organizations Name

From _____ To _____
Account / Category Account / Category

Purpose & Description (Use back of form if more space is needed)

To provide coffee, food, and pay OPS wages for two tutors during the fall finals week.

Organization Director Peter Hanowell Phone Number phanowell@fsu.edu

Itemized Expenditures: Only use this area if ALL expenditures can be listed. If ALL do not fit then use Part 2 for expenditures.

Quantity	Description	Unit Price
Total		

Senate Finance Committee Chairman
Passed / Failed (Circle) Date _____
Other _____

Senate Action:
Passed / Failed (Circle) Date _____
Other _____

FUNDING REQUEST FOR THE ACE LEARNING STUDIO

Due to money awarded by SGA in December of 2012, the ACE Learning Studio has the funds to purchase a large coffee maker, with the final intent of serving free coffee during the final two weeks of the 2013 Fall semester. Unfortunately, we were unable to secure vending funds in order to purchase the coffee itself, along with various typical accompaniments. The potential impact of providing free coffee and free nutritional snacks during the final two weeks of the Fall semester could be quite large. During the last two weeks of Fall 2012, we saw thousands of students using our various services. 1122 students used the ACE Learning Studio for general study or use of the computers. 1257 utilized tutoring services, and 579 students checked out a laptop or iPad. We had 939 individual study room check-outs, serving 2827 students. We would now like to secure funding, both vending and OPS wages, in the hopes of providing additional tutoring and free coffee and nutritional snacks to the thousands of students who will use the space and services of Johnston Ground at the end of Fall 2013, during the time of the semester when we extend our hours on most days until 2am. Additional tutor hours are being requested because of the substantial influx of traffic at the end of the semester. These tutors will help with walk-in tutoring, perform additional administrative duties including checking-in students to services, and will also help to coordinate the coffee and snacks.

Approximate number of students served: Our hope is to have enough supplies to provide 2000 8oz. servings of coffee, 750 granola bars, and approximately 500 apples, serving between 2500 and 3000 students.

During the Spring 2013 Finals Week, we gave away:

3,800 cups of coffee

290 pounds of apples (approximately 580 individual apples)

1392 granola bars

Amount requested:

2000 8oz. cups	\$60
2000 stir sticks	\$10
Sugar (or sugar alternative) packets for approximately 1500 cups	\$37
Creamer for approximately 1500 cups	\$100
Coffee (regular and some decaf)	\$626
750 Granola bars	\$625
500 Apples	\$200
TOTAL VENDING REQUEST	\$1658

Wages for two additional tutor work hours during all 156 hours of \$2652 operation during the final two weeks of Spring 2013 (will provide walk-in tutoring, administrative work, and food service help)

TOTAL OPS WAGE REQUEST **\$2652**

Total Request: \$4310

Contact persons: Peter Hanowell (phanowel@fsu.edu), Director of The Academic Center for Excellence

John Mazzoni (Jbm09f@my.fsu.edu), Academic Center for Excellence Tutor

Statute Revision, Addition or Proposed Constitutional Amendment Form

Date: 11.19.13

Senate Bill 5

Sponsor(s) Marchesini



Purpose & Description (Use back if more space is needed)

To Revise the Statutes for RTAC &
PAC Guidelines

807.6 RTAC AND PAC GUIDELINES

A. PAC Guidelines

10. PAC will meet on ~~Mondays or Tuesdays~~ the first Monday and/or Tuesday of each month during the Fall and Spring semesters.

i. If PAC should need to meet any additional times during the year, it shall be at the discretion of the Chairman. Should the Chairman decide to hold any additional hearings, notice of the meeting must be provided at least 24 hours prior to all PAC members and requesting organizations.

19. Any amount over \$2,000 requires a 2/3 vote of PAC.

Senate Judiciary Chairperson

Passed / Failed (Circle One)

Date ___/___/___

Senate

Passed / Failed (Circle One)

Date ___/___/___

Statute Revision, Addition or Proposed Constitutional Amendment Form

Date: 11, 20, 13
Senate Bill 6

Sponsor(s) Emanuello, Baughman
Hall & Butler



Purpose & Description (Use back if more space is needed)

To revise the Black Student
Union Statutes Chapter 1003.3

Approved for First Reading _____

Statute Number	Strike	Statute Number	Insert
----------------	--------	----------------	--------

Senate Judiciary Chairperson
Passed / Failed (Circle One)
Date ___/___/___

Senate Action
Passed / Failed (Circle One)
Date ___/___/___

1003.3 Board of Directors

A. Membership

The Board of Directors, hereinafter collectively referred to as "Board", shall consist of chairs and cochairs of respective BSU committees, four (4) shall be elected officers of the BSU, hereinafter referred to as "officers", and shall consist of staff which includes the house manager, or any other positions made up by the elected officials.

B. ~~Selection and Term~~ Terms of Office and Elections

1. BSU elections shall be run in accordance with Title VII of Student Body Statutes with the exception of the rules and procedures outlined in 1003.3 B 3 and 1003.3 B 6.

a. For the purpose of BSU elections, an academic week shall be defined as a calendar week during a semester which classes are in session.

~~12.~~ The BSU shall have four (4) elected officers. The elections shall take place the first Wednesday in April each year. Following the election, The new elected officers shall officially take office the first week of the summer session. The elected members of BSU (whose roles are defined in 1003.3 C) are the Director (President), Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer.

~~23.~~ A student-run Black Student Union ~~campaign~~ election shall not exceed ~~five~~ three(3)academic weeks and must start the first day academic Wednesday of March. During these three(3)academic weeks the BSU election shall follow the rules and procedures as outlined in Title VII, with the exception of the declaration of candidacy and party registration, which are outlined in 1003.3.B.5. and must conclude by the first Wednesday of April. The last week of this campaign shall be active campaign week and must follow the rules as outlined in Chapter 700.

~~34.~~ During the first academic week of the BSU election March, independent candidates ~~or~~ and political parties shall have an opportunity to declare publicly their political candidacy as well as present their platform, goals, and ideas to the ~~general public~~ electorate. This must be moderated and organized by the Supervisor of Elections ~~and must be adequately advertised. All opposing entities or people must be equally notified., who must adequately notify all~~ candidates, parties, and the electorate at least five(5) school days prior to the event.

~~45.~~ BSU registered political parties shall not be permitted to host any event prior to the first academic week of March, this does not include the handing out of promotional items, once approved by the Supervisor of Elections in accordance to Title VII of Student Body Statutes.

~~56. BSU political parties must be registered as a political entity party and Registered Student Organization by the last Friday in January. BSU political parties must be a Registered Student Organizations by the last Friday in January. BSU political parties shall also register with the Office of Elections as a SGA political party and submit their declaration of candidacy by the last Friday in January. Independent candidates must also submit their declaration of candidacy by the last Friday of January with the Office of Elections.~~

~~6. Active campaign week will begin the last Wednesday in March and conclude the first Wednesday in April. Violating any of the rules outlining active campaign week will result in a fine as outlined in Chapter 700.~~

7. No Registered Student Organization receiving A&S Fees shall support or endorse an independent candidate or political party.

8. The Supervisor of Elections shall organize a Presidential Debate during ~~active campaign week~~ the academic week of campaigning, where all candidates seeking office shall be given fair and equal time to debate and answer questions from the General Public electorate. The Supervisor of Elections ~~must provide general questions that will be asked to the individual or party three (3) days before the debate.~~ shall have the sole discretion to determine which questions will be asked.

9. ~~Announcing ones candidacy and or actively campaigning before the date set by the Supervisor of Elections shall constitute a Schedule 2 Violation. The following shall constitute a Schedule 2 violation, as outlined in Chapter 715.7, with penalties, as outlined in Chapter 716.3:~~

- a. Announcing one's candidacy to the electorate prior the first academic Wednesday in March.
- b. Campaigning prior to the academic week of campaigning.

10. The BSU officers shall select the committee chairs and co-chairs of the Board by three-fourths (3/4) majority vote. The committee chairs and co-chairs shall take office the first week of the summer session and shall serve a one (1) year term

THE SIXTY-SIXTH STUDENT SENATE

Resolution 6

Sponsored by Senator Nicotra, Adenuga, Thompson, Akemon

WHEREAS: The Student Affairs Committee's main purpose is to serve and represent the opinions, concerns, and needs of the students of Florida State University, and

WHEREAS: Section 7.05 of the Rules and Procedures illustrates the duties and responsibilities of the Senate Student Affairs Committee, and

WHEREAS: Section 6.14 of the Rules and Procedures illustrates the instructions for committee referral within Senate, and

WHEREAS: The Student Affairs committee now has a Street Team to canvas the student body, and

WHEREAS: The Student Affairs committee has a duty and responsibility to speak on behalf of the opinion of the student body in all Senate matters, and

WHEREAS: Senate Resolutions are intended to be representations of the opinion of the student body, and

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SIXTY-FIFTH STUDENT SENATE THAT: The Student Affairs committee shall serve as a "checkpoint" for resolutions pertaining to the official opinion of the student body to review them for spelling and grammatical accuracy, proper formatting, and enough campus support with sufficient research effort put into the resolution, in order to ensure that the opinion of the student body is fully represented and maintained, therefore

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT:

The Rules of Procedure are amended by the attached edits to Chapters 6.14 and 7.05.

BE IT FURHTER RESOLVED THAT:

That a copy of this resolution be sent to:

Rosie Contreras, Florida State University Student Body President

6.14 Committee Referral __The Senate President shall refer all bills and constitutional amendments to the appropriate standing committee for consideration and action, ~~and the Senate President may refer any resolution to committee or directly to the calendar for second reading,~~ and the Senate President must refer all resolutions pertaining to the official opinion of the student body, with the exception of PAC and RTAC resolutions, resolutions asking permission for events to be held off campus or for permission for student government entities to spend more of their own money for an event, to the Student Affairs committee for review before it is set on the calendar for the floor; in addition to any other committees the Senate President may deem appropriate.In the occurrence of a bill being referred to multiple committees, the committee assignments shall be considered a sequential order. The bill must be passed in sequence by all the relevant committees to be placed on Second Reading. A bill passing an individual committee shall proceed with any amendments to the next committee for consideration. Failure of a bill by any assigned committee shall result in the defeat of the bill and it shall be removed from the Calendar. At the time of referral the primary sponsor of the legislation may move that it be transferred to the consent agenda following committee approval and with the committee's consent if it satisfies each of the following provisions:

7.05 The Senate Student Affairs Committee shall:

- A. Review organizations funded by Student Government to determine their compliance with the Student Body Statutes and policy.
- B. Shall conduct forums for students to express their concerns. The committee may work with the Executive Branch town halls series.
- C. Oversee and develop new services and projects for the Student Body.
- D. Conduct other hearings, investigations, ~~and undertake such other business, as the Senate shall determine.~~ review all Senate Resolutions, with the exception of RTAC and PAC Resolutions, resolutions asking permission for events to be held off campus or for permission for student government entities to spend more of their own money for an event, and undertake such other business, as the Senate shall determine. The Student Affairs committee shall serve as a "checkpoint" for resolutions pertaining to the official opinion of the student body to review them for spelling and grammatical accuracy, proper formatting, and enough campus support with sufficient research effort put into the resolution. The Student Affairs committee shall not vote down a resolution based on their personal opinion on the issue at hand in the resolution.
- E. The Student Affairs committee shall create a memo for each resolution heard in the committee to reflect the debate at hand. This memo shall be sent out to the entire Senate within 24 hours of Senate each week.

~~F. The Student Affairs Committee shall create and maintain a Master Senate Calendar, with the dates, times and locations of major campus events, as submitted by any student organization, agency, bureau or other student program, to be distributed to all Senators with their weekly agenda. With this Calendar, the committee will assign representatives of the Senate to attend these events to show support and to give a report to the entire Senate body during the closing announcements portion of the Senate each week. It is the responsibility of the Student Affairs Chairman to input the information received into the SGA Master Calendar.~~

G. Shall be responsible for maintaining the Senate table at the Union on every Market Wednesday.

H. Oversee the implementation and productivity of the Student Government Association Street Team, which shall consist of any Florida State University student interested in promoting the Student Government Association, regularly surveying the student population, gathering data and results for a Student Government Association think tank, and representing the Student Government Association at various Florida State University events, under these conditions:

(1). Any student in good standing with Florida State University may apply and be accepted to be a member of the Student Government Street Team, at no cost to that member.

(2). Each member must attend one (1) Student Affairs Committee meeting per month, designated by the Chair, where they will receive their

assignments and report back to the committee at the next meeting. If the member has more than three (3) absences, the member will be asked to resign. Attendance to Market Wednesday to table with the Student Affairs committee is optional but encouraged.

(3). All survey data and ideas gathered from the student population, on behalf of the Street Team, shall be entered into an online database or think tank for the purposes of the Student Government Association and the student body. The Student Affairs Committee Chair shall designate a Public Relations liaison for this purpose.

THE SIXTY-SIXTH STUDENT SENATE
Programming Allocations Committee
Funding Consent Resolution 7
Sponsored by: Senator Marchesini
November 20th, 2013

WHEREAS: The Programming Allocations Committee met on Monday November 18th, 2013;

WHEREAS: The Programming Allocations Committee was petitioned by NAMI, HERO, and Kolors of Kurves;

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SIXTY-SIXTH STUDENT SENATE THAT: Senate approves the allocations and expenditures of all organizations listed above in the following manner:

Group	Contractual Services	Expense	Food	Clothing	Awards	Lump Sum
NAMI				\$673.02		
HERO	\$0					
Kolors of Kurves	\$2000	\$2000				

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT A COPY OF THIS FINAL RESOLUTION BE SENT TO:

Lindsay Wood -- 66TH Student Senate President

Blake Kurlleman -- Student Body Treasurer

Jennifer Lucas -- RTAC Chair

Vicki Dobiynski-Director, Student Affairs

Proviso:

1. Any funds not spent in ninety days, will return to the Program Allocations Committee by all RSO's allocated funds.

~NOTES/PURPOSE available upon request~

THE SIXTY-FIFTH STUDENT SENATE

Resource for Travel Allocation Committee
Funding Consent Resolution: 5

Sponsored By: Senator Lucas

November 20, 2013

WHEREAS; The Resource for Travel Allocations Committee met on Monday, November 18, 2013 at 7:00pm in the Legislative Conference Room,

WHEREAS; The Resource for Travel Allocations Committee were petitioned by American Society of Civil Engineers, Progressive Black Men Inc., and American String Teachers Association,

WHEREAS; RTAC awarded the following appropriations, therefore:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SIXTY-FIFTH STUDENT SENATE THAT: The Senate approves the allocation and expenditure of all organizations listed above in the following manner, and with the following proviso:

Group	Registration	Lodging	Travel	Total
American Society of Civil Engineers	\$0	\$1152	\$384	\$1536
Progressive Black Men Inc.	\$0	\$0	\$6810	\$6810
American String Teachers Association	\$0	\$0	\$546	\$546

Proviso:

- All funds not spent within 90 days will be returned to the RTAC account
- All funding granted to travel must be spent on the travel costs relating to the designated conference referenced in the presentation to the RTAC committee
- If the allocated amount exceeds 2,000, this resolution must pass as a whole through Senate with a $\frac{3}{4}$ vote

Be it also resolved that a copy of this resolution be sent to:

Lindsay Wood – Senate President
Andrea Palermo – Senate Pro Tempore
Blake Kurlleman – Student Body Treasurer
Gregory Marchesini – PAC Chair